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27th Oct 9

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the

16th Ultimo, I have to inform

you that the amount available

for the Seonz Indians nittien

Your Agency as foor thersand

dollars for the current year

You will pride yourself accords

engly in your Dxpenditure

With regard to the forty

dollars which appeared in

the requisition for last year

dir priges to Indian for

Hhe best cropss ec. and

which you state you

from

have never received

Mr

N. W. Herehines Esq.

Indian Agent

Bird Fail Creek.

Manitobs.

copy

Joue 444)
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